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Dre. Doris Jones,
N. Je Agre Exp. Stacy
Rutgers University,
New Brunawick, Ned.

Dear Dr, Jones,

We have sone lysogenic cultures of Salmonella bare which we are trying

(unsuccessfully) to disinfect of their phage. It occurred to ae thatit

might te possible to uccomplish this result by the use of antiviral sub-

stances such as you have described (J, Bacte 1946). Can you aend us samples

of culture filtrates that might be most useful to this end? I would

abso appreciate being kept up to date on your publicationson the subject,

bie puper aontioned above being the latest that © have. Thank you,

Yours sincerely,

Joshua cederberg
Agaistant Professor of Genetics.


